
 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org  

DIRECTORS 

 Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 

Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 

James Sult 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
September 19th, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. 

 

Mission Statement:  The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner.   

 

AGENDA 

1.   CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:  

 
2.   PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA.  
A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time.  Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues.  

 

 3.  PRESENTATION ONLY:  

 a. Presiding Officer’s Report 

 b.  General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 

 c.  Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

4.   APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one 
motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the August 2016 Treasurer’s Report 

b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Aug 15, 2016  

c. Read and File California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption Filed for the 
Water Service Line Replacement Project and Intake Booster Pump Installation Project 

 

5.   DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
a. Adopt Resolution Approving a New District Policy on Merit Salary Increases 

b. Review and Discussion Regarding Implementation of a Maintenance Program and 
Standards for District Infrastructure 

c. Status Update Report on the Implementation of the Intake Booster Pump Installation and 
Approval of Addition of an Intake Surge Tank Bypass Pipeline Connection.   

d. Status Update Report on the Implementation of the Water Service Line Replacement 
Project  

e. Review a report of the Emergency Groundwater Well Project Budget to Actual Expenses 
and Consideration of Approval of a Related 2016-17 Budget Amendment  

f. Status Update Report Regarding the Determination of Applicability of Retiree Medical 
Benefits for Certain Employees 

g. Informational Presentation Regarding the establishment and location of District 
Boundaries, Sphere of Influence and Lake McClure Place of Use Boundaries. 

   

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


Lake Don Pedro CSD 
Regular Board Meeting of September 19, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

6.  DIRECTORS COMMENTS: 
Any Director may address the Board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter and       
jurisdiction of the District. Generally, no discussion or comment by other Board members should 
be expected on non-agenda items, except to properly place the matter on a future agenda for 
review, discussion or action as appropriate.  
 

          7.   ADJOURNMENT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received 
by the public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of 
associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas 
and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the 
meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website  

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting  
 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in 
Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility.  

 



 
 

 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

General Manager’s Report  

July 18, 2016 
 

The written GM report will be delivered prior to the Board meeting  





 
LAKE DON PEDRO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR REPORT 

                                                                     
Board of Directors Meeting 

Monday, September 19th 2016 

 
During the month of August, much of our time was spent operating and 

maintaining the treatment plant and locating a significant water leak on the treatment 

plant grounds which has hindered the completion of the water meter cut in installation for 

the treatment plant. Locating and repairing this leak has been very troublesome and had 

required some assistance of outside contractors and rental of specialized equipment. 

Staffs’ remaining available time was used responding to customer service requests and 

performing some system maintenance. 

 

We had a total of thirty seven customer service requests in the month of August. 

Twenty four of them were meter related requests. Meter reads, lock/unlock, install or 

remove, etc. Seven for reporting/locating leaks. Some of these were duplicated due to 

different customers reporting the same leaks. These leaks were repaired soon after being 

reported. Three requests were concerning customers with high or low pressure and the 

remaining requests were quality related due to the main break on Banderilla.  

 

If the Board and community are not yet aware, we had a massive water main 

break just North West of the intersection of Banderilla and Ranchito that occurred in the 

early morning hours on August the 26th.  A four foot section of the ten inch main had to 

be replaced due to the main sitting on a large six foot boulder. Repairs began immediately 

and were completed in about eight hours or so. Before repairs could begin a massive 

amount of water had been lost out of three of our tanks causing a large number of 

customers to have very low water pressure or no water service at all. I estimated that 

during the time of the response and repair the district suffered a loss of about two million 

gal of water. Service was restored to all customers around 8 P.M. that evening. Following 

reestablishing service to our customers there were a couple of customers that had 

reported dirty water in their lines. These customers were advised to flush their lines for 

about 10 minutes and if it did not clear up to let it settle overnight. I also explained to 



them that after putting the water mains back into service we had to flush hydrants in 

affected areas and that would cause the sediment to be disturbed and it would clear up. 

 

Maintenance on the treatment plant still consisted of daily cleaning and 

calibrating of all our process analysis equipment. As mentioned before, most of our time 

was dedicated to locating a leak on the plant grounds that had stopped progress on the 

installation of the plants new flow meter. This leak had all staff and even engineers 

confused as to where the water could be coming from but it has since been located and 

repaired. Further planning and coordination will be needed to complete this project as we 

have run into a couple of issues involving water lines and some high voltage power lines 

that need to be relocated before installation can be completed. I will update everyone on 

progress of these projects as I get the information.  

 

As mentioned in last month’s report our water supply is still looking good. The 

lake is dropping as expected but at this point we are in no danger of running out. With the 

levels starting to drop there will be some time required a day or so a week to go back to 

moving the barge and adding pipe. As of the date of this report, I have not heard of any 

unexpected releases or dramatic lake level drops. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Randy Gilgo 

Water Operations Supervisor/Chief Operator 

Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 





Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 19th, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
4. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Read and File the August 2016 Treasurer’s Report 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 15, 2016 
c. Read and File California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption filed for the 

Water Service Line Replacement Project and Intake Booster Pump Installation Project 

 
Recommended Motion 
Staff recommends the following motion:  
 
I move to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
Background  
The August 2016 Treasurer’s report and August 15, 2016 Board meeting minutes are attached hereto 
for your review.  The Treasurer’s report was not available at the time of preparation of this staff report, 
and I had intended to prepare a narrative description of any anomalies contained in the report.  The 
brief narrative will be prepared and forwarded to the Board once completed before the meeting.   
 
Also to be delivered at the Board meeting for review and information only is a copy of the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption filed for the Water Service Line Replacement 
Project and Intake Booster Pump Installation Project.  No Board action is required on this item as the 
Notice has already been prepared and filed with the State and County.  This item is presented to 
provide an understanding to the Board of the complexity of the regulatory requirements for building 
any type of public works project in California.     



 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 

Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 

Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 

James Sult 

 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
August 15th, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La 
Grange, CA 95329.  

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m.   

Directors present: Johnson, Hankemeier, Sult, Warren, and Ross 

 Also present: IGM P. Kampa 

Also present: Staff R. Gilgo   

Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

   One public member spoke 

 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 

a. Presiding Officer’s Report 

None given at this time 

 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 

Presented by GM P. Kampa 

 

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 

Presented by GM P. Kampa 
 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one 
motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the July 2016 Treasurer’s Report 

b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting July 18, 2016 and Special Board 
Meeting July 18, 2016 

c. Adoption of a Resolution approving a Revised District Conflict of Interest Code 2016 Local 
Agency Biennial Notice Verifying Biennial Review of the District's Conflict of Interest Code and 
Authorizing the Filing of the 2016 Local Agency Biennial Notice with the Mariposa County 
Clerk-Recorder. 

 

 Motion: To approve items a, b, and c on the consent calendar 

 Votes: Carried 5-0 

 First: Hankemeier    Second: Warren 

 Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, Sult, Johnson, and Ross 

Nays: None 

 

 

 

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


d. Review and approval of Board Members attending the CSDA Annual Conference and 
Exhibitor Showcase 

 
 Consensus of the board to not send any director to the CSDA conference 
  
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
 

a. Review and Approval of a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Replacement and 
Upgrade of District Equipment and Infrastructure 
 

 Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve the capital 
improvement plan for replacement and upgrade of district equipment and 
infrastructure 

 Votes: Carried 5-0 
 First: Johnson    Second: Sult 
 Ayes: Johnson, Sult, Hankemeier, Warren, and Ross 

Nays: None 
 

b. Review and Discussion Regarding Implementation of a Maintenance Program and 
Standards for District Infrastructure 

Information item – No action taken 

 

c. Review and Approval of a Board Committee Work plan that outlines the Major Issues to 
be Reviewed by Committees and a Tentative Schedule of the Work 

 

 Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve the board committee 
work plan that outlines the major issues to be reviewed by committees and a 
tentative schedule of the work 

 Votes: Carried 5-0 

 First: Hankemeier   Second: Sult 

 Ayes: Hankemeier, Sult, Johnson, Warren, and Ross 

Nays: None 

 

d. Review and Approval of a Communication Plan for the District 

 
  Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve the communication plan for the District 
  Votes: Carried 5-0 
  First: Hankemeier   Second: Johnson 
  Ayes: Hankemeier, Johnson, Sult, Warren, and Ross 
  Nays: None 
 
 6. DIRECTORS COMMENTS: 
  Director Ross – Commented on his property being located on the MID Outside Place of Use. Please see 
  attached summary of comments written by Director Ross.  
  Director Hankemeier – Commented that a couple of people had high usage on the MID Outside Place 
  of Use  and wanted to know more about them. He also stated that items often get started and  
  when a  new board or manager “comes on” and they do not get completed. He wants to make sure 
  that does not happen. He hopes we start working on capital improvements.  
  Director Sult – Commented that we would like to move forward on hiring a third party to evaluate the 
  post-retirement medical benefits. He stated it was a “soft cost with a big expense.



7. ADJOURNMENT: 3:26 p.m. 
 

  Respectfully submitted by,  
 
  S. Marchesiello 
  Board Secretary   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 19th, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

a. Adopt Resolution Approving a New District Policy on Merit Salary Increases 

 
Recommended Motion 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
 
I move to adopt the resolution approving the policy on Merit Salary Increases. 
 
Background  
As directed by the board staff has prepared a draft policy addressing the award of merit salary 
increases. The draft policy language and resolution is attached. The attached policy language was 
taken from a prior version of the district personnel policy manual. The changes are shown by 
underlines and strikethrough in the policy language. 
 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-___ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING A 
POLICY ON MERIT SALARY INCREASES 

 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District does 
hereby find and declare as follows: 

 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (“District”) is a 
California community services district formed and existing under the provisions of the 
California Community Services District Law, codified at Government Code §§ 61000-
61144, and all acts and laws amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto, and possessing 
all the powers thereof; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors adopts policies to guide the actions of 
management and the District in the conduct of the day to day operations of District 
management and administration; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that certain policies are in need of update and 
amendment to ensure the efficient provision of services and effective management of District 
affairs; and 

 

WHEREAS, draft policy language has been prepared and is attached hereto as Exhibit 
A for consideration and adoption. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don 
Pedro Community Services District that the General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to 
update the District personnel policies with a certified copy of the approved policy regarding merit 
salary increases.  

 
WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of 

the  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District on September 19, 2016, by the 
following vote: 

  

 AYES:  

 

 NOES:  

  

 ABSENT:  

 



 

 ABSTAIN: 

  

      

 _________________________________________ 

       Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 

  

 ATTEST: 

  

  

 ______________________________ 

 Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

  

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY 

 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 

 COUNTY OF MARIPOSA ) 

  

  I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly 

passed and adopted at a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 

Services District, duly called and held at _____________________________, La Grange, CA 95239, on 

September 19, 2016. 

  

 DATED: September 19, 2016. 

  

  

  

 ______________________________ 

 Syndie Marchesiello, Secretary 

 



POLICY TITLE: Salary Schedule and Merit Salary Increases 

POLICY NUMBER: 2145 (number subject to change) 

ADOPTED: 

 

 

Each job classification has a specific salary range, which is determined by yourbased on the position job 

description, duties, skill and level of responsibility.  Salary ranges and the overall salary schedule are 

considered by the Board annually as part of the budget process.   

Typically, newly hired employees will start at the bottom of the salary range for the classification in 

which they are hired.  In development of the optimal workforce, the General Manager is delegated the 

authority to offer employment at up to the “B” salary range without prior Board approval and with 

documented rationale regarding the qualifications of the individual being higher than that expected for 

an entry level salary. 

Annual performance evaluations that include specific, measurable goals and objectives shall be 

completed for all employees.  The performance evaluation and achievements of the employee  shall 

serve as the basis for consideration of any salary advancement, which must be recommended by the 

reviewing supervisor and approved by the General Manager.  To be eligible for any increase, it must fall 

within the appropriate salary range for your job classification.  Your performance reviews serve as the 

basis for your merit increase, if any, and only if you have not reached the "top" of your 

range.Performance evaluations will continue annually once an employee reaches the top, or last step of 

the salary scale, but there will be no additional merit salary increases available past the top of the salary 

range.   



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 19, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

b. Review and Discussion Regarding Implementation of a Maintenance Program and Standards 
for District Infrastructure 

 
Recommended Motion 
 
For discussion, information and Board direction only, no specific approval action is required. 
 
Background  
The highest priority of the Board of Directors in its 2016 Strategic Plan is the development and 
implementation of a formal maintenance program.  Like maintenance on a vehicle, a planned 
program of infrastructure maintenance will maximize the useful life of the District’s most expensive 
asset; its infrastructure.   
 
Due to the hilly topography, the Lake Don Pedro CSD water system is comprised of many pumps to 
push water to the top of hills, and control valves to relieve increasing water pressure as the water 
heads down the other side of the hill.  The system has hundreds of fire hydrants and many hundreds 
of large valves buried four feet in the ground on the water mains and every fire hydrant. The water 
treatment plant has basins, control valves, electrical controls, water pump, chemical pumps, water 
quality monitoring equipment and much more, all requiring varying levels of daily, weekly, monthly 
and annual attention, materials and staff effort.     
 
Many small water systems operate on a reactive basis when it comes to maintenance, fixing 
infrastructure when it malfunctions or breaks.  This method of operation is much costlier in the long 
run, and makes the reliability of the system questionable and breakdowns unpredictable.  Every piece 
of the infrastructure has a recommended maintenance schedule to extend the equipment’s life to an 
industry standard.  For example, historically water tanks were thought to have a 50-year lifespan 
before replacement would be needed.  Now, due to much improved maintenance and inspection 
technologies, improved construction and maintenance standards, and excellent new products such as 
tank coatings and cathodic protection, tanks can last indefinitely.   
 
Much of our infrastructure is approaching its useful life, as shown by the increased incidence of 
failure, wear and age or 50 years.  In the 1990’s a full program of system maintenance was 
completed by operations staff.   Time was available to perform the maintenance as much of the 
infrastructure was still in excellent condition, requiring very few emergency responses by staff. 
Unfortunately, in the past 20 years the level of system troubleshooting, failures and repairs has 
increased causing a reduction in maintenance time available.  Some maintenance is still occurring, 
but a coordinated system of maintenance is needed for the Board and staff to fully understand the 
amount of work, number of staff, hours to complete, skills, tools and training required to maintain the 
system to standards prepared by the American Waterworks Association (AWWA), California 
Department of Public Health standards, and others.  
 



The attached 2016 Maintenance Plan outlines the maintenance required of the major system 
components.  Individual equipment maintenance specifications are to be kept in the maintenance file, 
and will be loaded in the new asset management program for reference on the jobsite.  The asset 
management program will also produce schedules, work forms, document maintenance and produce 
reports detailing the status of the maintenance program in real time.   The purpose of this agenda 
item is to familiarize the Board with the maintenance program and to answer related questions.   
 
In addition to this Plan, the District will need to develop and adopt standard specifications and details, 
which are typically prepared by the District Engineer and/or professional engineering consultants, that 
contain the most current industry standards for n construction.  These standards will be used any time 
a construction or replacement project is planned.  The standards help make sure that equipment is 
state of the art and contains current technology, and that replacement parts and methods are 
consistent throughout the system.       
  



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 19th, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

c. Status Update Report on the Implementation of the Intake Booster Pump Installation and 
Approval of Addition of an Intake Surge Tank Bypass Pipeline Connection.  

 

Recommended Motion 
Staff recommends the following motion:  
 
I move to approve the addition of an intake surge tank bypass pipeline connection. 
 
Background  
The Board in 2015 approved the purchase and installation of a booster pump for the Intake 
emergency pumping system.  The pump has been purchased and engineering design completed for 
its installation.  At the same time, the District engineer has evaluated the operation of the emergency 
float barge system over the range of lake elevations operated this year, and has determined that at 
higher lake elevations, the existing pumps are operating outside of their design curve which can be 
damaging to the pump and waste electricity.   
 
Binkley’s evaluation has determined that the float pumps can be operated without the use of the fixed 
booster pumps, connected directly from the float pump piping to the fixed booster effluent piping. The 
installation of a bypass pipe and control valves on the intake site can facilitate a savings in electricity 
and extend the life of the float pumps. Binkley is currently completing the design of the bypass 
system, which should be completed within two months.  
 
Staff seeks approval from the Board to add construction of the Intake Bypass pipe to the bid 
documents for the Intake Booster Pump Installation Project.  With Board approval, staff will submit the 
project for bid in October and award a contract in December for construction during low demand 
winter months.  The cost estimate for the bypass should be available soon, and the 2016/17 capital 
improvement budget will be modified to allow this work to be completed this year within the total 
budget.      



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 19th, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

e. Status Update Report on the Implementation of the Water Service Line Replacement Project 
 

Recommended Motion 
For information only, no action required. 
 
 
Background  
The Water Service Line Replacement Project was approved by the Board in 2015, and partially 
funded by a DWR grant in 2016.  We are preparing plans and specifications for project bidding, and 
hope to be prepared to start construction this winter.  The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss 
the bidding and construction process.   



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 19th, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

e. Review a report of the Emergency Groundwater Well Project Budget to Actual Expenses and 
Consideration of Approval of a Related 2016-17 Budget Amendment 
 

Recommended Motion 
Staff recommends the following motion:  
I move to direct staff to prepare a 2016/17 fiscal year budget amendment based on the final 
project costs incurred this fiscal year.  
 
Background  
The 2016/17 budget was prepared assuming the emergency groundwater well project would be 
completely finished and paid for before the start of the fiscal year.  However, delays in gate 
installation decisions and contracts as well as delays in certain electronic and control components 
have caused the project to extend into this fiscal year.  Although it is known that we will now have 
unbudgeted expenditures this year for the project and staff is authorized to complete the work, it is 
proper for the Board to consider a budget amendment to document the authorized expenditures in 
this fiscal year. We propose to have the budget amendment prepared for Board consideration in 
November or December, when all project expenses are closed out.   
 
Attached is a project budget to actual sheet showing the current status of expenditures.  Staff will 
review this budget sheet in the meeting.    



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District

Budget vs Actual Expenditures

Legend:

Actual expenditures at 85% of budget

Actual expenditures at budget limit

Actual expenditures over budget

Well 2:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental *SRF inactive *SDWBL Initially named DWR Prop 81 or Bond Law

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 29,706.13$            -$                    -$                  29,706.13$       29,706.13$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      3/30/2015 3/30/2015

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 40,000.00$            -$                    -$                  30,000.00$       30,000.00$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$           10,000.00$              -$                        -$                      8/15/2015 8/15/2015

3 Environmental Documents -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      6/30/2015 6/30/2015

4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition 5,040.21$              -$                    5,040.21$         5,040.21$         -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      8/15/2015 8/15/2015

5 Permitting 333.00$                 -$                    -$                  333.00$            333.00$            -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      8/15/2015 8/15/2015

6 Project Management 44,920.66$            -$                    -$                  24,920.66$       22,766.25$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               20,000.00$           14,488.33$              -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 120,000.00$          -$                    -$                  90,000.00$       87,845.59$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               30,000.00$           24,488.33$              -$                        -$                      120,000.00$        112,333.92$      

 $                                                                       -   

Well 2:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1

Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 

(Assume 8 Test Holes) 88,000.00$            83,000.00$         83,000.00$        -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         5,000.00$               5,000.00$              3/30/2015 3/30/2015

2

Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 

Development, and Testing 50,000.00$            45,000.00$         45,000.00$        -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         5,000.00$               5,000.00$              7/30/2015 7/30/2015

3

Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 

Controls 60,000.00$            60,000.00$         60,000.00$        -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 10,000.00$            10,000.00$         10,000.00$        -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            2,000.00$           2,000.00$          23,000.00$       23,000.00$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

6

Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 

Surface Restoration 15,000.00$            -$                    -$                  15,000.00$       15,000.00$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      7/15/2015 7/15/2015
Contingency (12%) 79,760.00$            -$                    -$                  29,760.00$       25,704.40$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               50,000.00$           16,586.55$              -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

Total: 327,760.00$          200,000.00$       200,000.00$      67,760.00$       63,704.40$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               50,000.00$           16,586.55$              10,000.00$              10,000.00$            327,760.00$        290,290.95$      

Well 2:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout -$                 

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 12,840.83$            -$                    -$                  12,840.83$       10,000.00$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

2 Construction Surveying 899.17$                 -$                    -$                  899.17$            899.17$            -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  10,000.00$       10,000.00$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Project Closeout 3,760.00$              -$                    -$                   $-   -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               2,500.00$             -$                         1,260.00$               -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                    -$                  23,740.00$       20,899.17$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               2,500.00$             -$                         1,260.00$               -$                      27,500.00$          20,899.17$       

Well 2 Total: 475,260.00$          200,000.00$       200,000.00$      181,500.00$     172,449.16$     -$                  -$               -$               -$               82,500.00$           41,074.88$              11,260.00$              10,000.00$            475,260.00$        423,524.04$      

-$                     -$                      

September 2, 2016

J:\2015\1570004.00_Lake Don Pedro CSD-Funding Apps\16-Funding Applications\BudgetvsActualExpenditures - Updated.xlsx



Medina Well:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$           6,384.80$                -$                        -$                      5/15/2015 5/15/2015

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 30,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               29,175.00$           29,175.00$              825.00$                  825.00$                 8/30/2015 8/30/2015

3 Environmental Documents 3,500.00$              -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         3,500.00$               -$                      6/30/2015 6/30/2015

4

Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition (Property 

Purchase + Pipeline Easement) 262,350.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         262,350.00$            274,498.19$          8/30/2015 8/30/2015

5 Permitting 1,500.00$              -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         1,500.00$               333.00$                 5/30/2015 5/30/2015

6 Project Management 30,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               20,000.00$           18,835.67$              10,000.00$              6,315.84$              11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 337,350.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               59,175.00$           54,395.47$              278,175.00$            281,972.03$          337,350.00$        336,367.50$      

-$                 

Medina Well:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Existing Well, Sampling, Logging, Testing -$                      -$                    -$                   $-   -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      5/15/2015 5/15/2015

2

Install Temporary Piping to Existing WTP, 

Transducers at Wells 1 and 2, Testing 45,596.36$            -$                    -$                  45,596.36$       45,596.36$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      6/30/2015 6/30/2015

3

Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 

Controls 56,645.93$            -$                    -$                  56,645.93$       56,645.93$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  10,000.00$       10,000.00$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            -$                    -$                  25,000.00$       25,000.00$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

6

Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 

Surface Restoration 75,000.00$            -$                    -$                  75,000.00$       75,000.00$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015
Contingency (12%) 75,357.71$            -$                    -$                  45,357.71$       31,074.95$       -$                  -$               -$               -$               30,000.00$           -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 287,600.00$          -$                    -$                  257,600.00$     243,317.24$     -$                  -$               -$               -$               30,000.00$           -$                         -$                        -$                      287,600.00$        243,317.24$      

Medina Well:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout -$                         

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$           10,000.00$              -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

2 Construction Surveying 2,500.00$              -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               2,500.00$             738.00$                   -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$           10,000.00$              -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

4 Project Closeout 5,000.00$              -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               5,000.00$             -$                         -$                        -$                      11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               27,500.00$           20,738.00$              -$                        -$                      27,500.00$          20,738.00$       

Medina Well Total: 652,450.00$          -$                    -$                  257,600.00$     243,317.24$     -$                  -$               -$               -$               116,675.00$         75,133.47$              278,175.00$            281,972.03$          652,450.00$        600,422.74$      

Well 2 and Medina Total 1,127,710.00$       200,000.00$       200,000.00$      439,100.00$     415,766.40$     -$                  -$               -$               -$               199,175.00$         116,208.35$            289,435.00$            291,972.03$          1,127,710.00$     1,023,946.78$   

-$                  

J:\2015\1570004.00_Lake Don Pedro CSD-Funding Apps\16-Funding Applications\BudgetvsActualExpenditures - Updated.xlsx



Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 30,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 29,825.00$        -$               -$               -$               175.00$               175.00$                   -$                        -$                      7/30/2015 7/30/2015

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 9,350.00$          9,350.00$       -$               -$               650.00$               650.00$                   -$                        -$                      7/30/2015 7/30/2015

3 Environmental Documents 20,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 18,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               2,000.00$             1,788.80$                -$                        -$                      7/15/2015 7/15/2015

4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

5 Permitting 5,000.00$              -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 5,000.00$          -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      7/15/2015 7/15/2015

6 Project Management 15,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               15,000.00$           14,901.67$              -$                        -$                      8/30/2015 8/30/2015

Total: 80,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 62,175.00$        9,350.00$       -$               -$               17,825.00$           17,515.47$              -$                        -$                      80,000.00$          26,865.47$       

Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1

Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 

(Assume 2 Test Holes) 22,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 22,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      3/30/2015 3/30/2015

2

Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 

Development, and Testing 100,000.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               100,000.00$         96,104.51$              -$                        -$                      7/30/2015 7/30/2015

3

Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 

Controls -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

4 Site Improvements and Fencing -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

5 Power Source Improvements -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

6

Connection to Water System, Pipe, Valving, 

Surface Restoration -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

7 Portable Water Treatment Plant -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      
Contingency (12%) -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

Total: 122,000.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 22,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               100,000.00$         96,104.51$              -$                        -$                      122,000.00$        96,104.51$       

Wells 3 & 4:  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$           10,000.00$              -$                        -$                      7/30/2015 7/30/2015

2 Construction Surveying -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

3 Inspection -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

4 Project Closeout -$                      -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      

Total: 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                  -$               -$               -$               10,000.00$           10,000.00$              -$                        -$                      10,000.00$          10,000.00$       

Well 3 & 4 Total: 212,000.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 84,175.00$        9,350.00$       -$               -$               127,825.00$         123,619.98$            -$                        -$                      212,000.00$        132,969.98$      

J:\2015\1570004.00_Lake Don Pedro CSD-Funding Apps\16-Funding Applications\BudgetvsActualExpenditures - Updated.xlsx



Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 1 - Planning/Engineering/Environmental

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Project Evaluations and Pre-Design Engineering 30,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 30,000.00$        770.00$          -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      8/30/2015 8/30/2015

2 Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) 40,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 40,000.00$        35,085.60$     -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

3 Environmental Documents 30,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 30,000.00$        23,838.64$     -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/15/2015 9/15/2015

4 Right-of-Way (ROW) Acquisition 15,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 15,000.00$        -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/30/2015 9/30/2015

5 Permitting 1,500.00$              -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 1,500.00$          333.00$          -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      8/15/2015 8/15/2015

6 Project Management 30,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 29,000.00$        25,068.58$     -$               -$               1,000.00$             1,000.00$                -$                        -$                      11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 146,500.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 145,500.00$      85,095.82$     -$               -$               1,000.00$             1,000.00$                -$                        -$                      146,500.00$        86,095.82$       

Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 2 - Construction

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Test Hole Drilling, Sampling, Logging, Testing 25,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 19,000.00$        7,210.00$       -$               -$               6,000.00$             5,700.00$                -$                        -$                      8/15/2015 8/15/2015

2

Well Drilling, Install Casing and Screening, 

Development, and Testing 75,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 9,000.00$          -$               -$               -$               66,000.00$           65,848.93$              -$                        -$                      8/30/2015 8/30/2015

3

Well Equipping, Mechanical, Electrical, and 

Controls 75,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 75,000.00$        49,770.26$     -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      9/30/2015 9/30/2015

4 Site Improvements and Fencing 50,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 50,000.00$        8,665.00$       -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

5 Power Source Improvements 25,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 25,000.00$        25,000.00$     -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

6

Connection to Raw Water System, Pipe, Valving, 

Surface Restoration 30,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 30,000.00$        3,500.00$       -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

7 Contingency (12%) 34,825.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 34,825.00$        8,647.48$       -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

Total: 314,825.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 242,825.00$      102,792.74$   -$               -$               72,000.00$           71,548.93$              -$                        -$                      314,825.00$        174,341.67$      

Well 5 (Medina 2):  Phase 3 - Construction Management/Inspection/Project Closeout

Task No.: Task Description: Cost: DERP Budget: DERP Actual:

SWRCB 

Budget:

SWRCB 

Actual: USDA Budget: USDA Actual: SRF Budget: SRF Actual: SDWBL Bond Law

SDWBL Bond Law 

Actual: District Budget: District Actual:

Completion Date 

Budget:

Completion 

Date Actual:

1 Resident Engineering 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 10,000.00$        10,000.00$     -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

2 Construction Surveying 2,500.00$              -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 2,500.00$          738.00$          -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

3 Inspection 10,000.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 10,000.00$        4,957.00$       -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      10/15/2015 10/15/2015

4 Project Closeout 5,000.00$              -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 5,000.00$          -$               -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      11/15/2015 11/15/2015

Total: 27,500.00$            -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 27,500.00$        15,695.00$     -$               -$               -$                     -$                         -$                        -$                      27,500.00$          15,695.00$       

Well 5 Total: 488,825.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 415,825.00$      203,583.56$   -$               -$               73,000.00$           72,548.93$              -$                        -$                      488,825.00$        276,132.49$      

Well 3-5 Total 700,825.00$          -$                    -$                  -$                 -$                 500,000.00$      212,933.56$   -$               -$               200,825.00$         196,168.91$            -$                        -$                      700,825.00$        409,102.47$      

Budget Total: 1,828,535.00$       200,000.00$       200,000.00$      439,100.00$     415,766.40$     500,000.00$      212,933.56$   -$               -$               400,000.00$         312,377.26$            289,435.00$            291,972.03$          1,828,535.00$     1,433,049.25$   

Reimbursable Total: 1,539,100.00$       200,000.00$       200,000.00$      439,100.00$     415,766.40$     500,000.00$      212,933.56$   -$               -$               400,000.00$         312,377.26$            1,539,100.00$     1,141,077.22$   

J:\2015\1570004.00_Lake Don Pedro CSD-Funding Apps\16-Funding Applications\BudgetvsActualExpenditures - Updated.xlsx



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 19th, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

f. Status Update Report Regarding the Determination of Applicability of Retiree Medical Benefits 
for Certain Employees 
 

Recommended Motion 
This is an informational update only 
 
Background  
The Board directed the third party evaluation of the District records related to Board actions on retiree 
medical benefits.  Unfortunately, this project is smaller in scope than typically undertaken by the 
consultants interviewed at the CSDA GM conference, and staff has determined that our legal counsel, 
Raymond Carlson can for a reasonable price efficiently provide the review and determination on 
behalf of the Board.  We should have the written determination back from Raymond for next month’s 
Board meeting.  If this direction is unacceptable, of it the Board has additional direction to provide, 
this agenda item will be the ideal time to make such recommendations.   
 



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 19th, 2016 

 

AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 
 

    
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

h. Informational Presentation Regarding the Establishment and Location of District Boundaries, 
Sphere of Influence and Lake McClure Place of Use Boundaries. 
 

Recommended Motion 
This presentation is for public information only and no Board action is required.  It is completely 
appropriate as part of this agenda discussion for the Board to direct staff to return with more 
information or to place additional related items on future Board agendas for action.   
 
Background  
This information is presented to inform and guide the Board in any decisions related to amendment of 
the district boundaries, sphere of influence, or MID’s Place of Use (POU) as established by the State 
Water Resources Control Board.  The District has the ability to effect a change and update in district 
boundaries and sphere of influence as it sees fit, but MID is responsible for initiating any changes to 
the POU through the state board processes if necessary.   
   
The LDPCSD has two different boundaries that were set by the Mariposa County Local Agency 
Formation Commission, or LAFCO upon the formation of the District in 1980.  The District boundaries 
are the limits within which the district has the exclusive authority to provide the water and wastewater 
services for which the district was established.  The District boundaries were set based on the best 
available information in 1980 and have not since been amended.  The district “sphere of influence” 
boundary is established by LAFCO as basically a planning area, outside the current district 
boundaries where logical additional expansion of our services may be necessary.  The attached 
district boundary and sphere of influence map shows nearly identical boundaries, with some very 
small variances.    
 
The purpose, actions and method of activities of LAFCO is prescribed in law by the Cortese-Knox-
Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000; which added section 56000 and sequence 
to the California Government Code.  Cortese-Knox declares that it is the policy of the state to 
encourage orderly growth and development which are essential to the social, fiscal, and economic 
well-being of the state.  The Legislature recognized that the logical formation and determination of 
local agency (district) boundaries is an important factor in promoting orderly development and in 
balancing that development with sometimes competing state interests of discouraging urban sprawl, 
preserving open-space and prime agricultural lands, and efficiently extending government services. 
 
Cortese-Knox requires the preparation of a municipal service review, or MSR for every district before 
any changes to boundaries or services can be considered by LAFCO.  Also attached is an excerpt 
from the Mariposa County General Plan update report, where the history of the preparation of a 
municipal service review (MSR) for the district is discussed.  The District and county were in 2008 
working toward update of the district boundaries and had begun the process of preparing an MSR, 
the cost of which is proposed by Mariposa County to be an expense to the District.  I have also 



included a copy of a Mariposa County LAFCO prepared document that describes the process for 
preparation of an MSR.   
 
Several items to consider in this discussion: 

1. The district was formed with the requirement that the county service area responsible for 
wastewater services be ultimately assumed by the district.  This has been contemplated every 
few years by the district and county 

2. The District boundaries need to be updated to include the areas currently served by the 
district, and sphere of influence amended to include areas that will logically be served in the 
foreseeable future based on the general plans and approved land development projects in 
both counties.   

3. The POU can be amended through the state board process, which will include engineering, 
environmental review and permitting costs to the District.   



Attachment G1















































Chapter 19 Mariposa County Special Districts 
 

May 28, 2014 Page 19-5 

influence change is necessary, a municipal services review will need to be 

completed prior to or concurrently with any changes. When the SOI was adopted, 

it concluded that the NPS and County are providing adequate services to the 

district. LAFCo could consider whether other services should be provided to the 

district. At this time, a review of the SOI is not necessary. If circumstances change 

with regards to the MOU and the NPS, LAFCo should study the need to update 

the SOI. 

 

19.040  County Service Area No. 3 Fire Protection 
 

A.   Area and Sphere of Influence:  This dependent district serves most of Mariposa 

County with the exception of those properties within the Mariposa Public Utility 

District. The District was created in May of 2008. The district provides structural fire 

protection for all properties with structures. A sphere of influence has not adopted for 

the district. 

 

B.   Authorized Functions:  The district is authorized to provide structural fire protection 

services.  

 

C.   Policy: 
 

1.  State law mandates that a municipal service review must be prepared prior to, or 

concurrently with, any proposed changes to a district’s sphere of influence. A 

municipal service review has not been prepared for County Services Area No. 3. 

 

2. A SOI needs to be established for the district. 

 

3. A MSR needs to be prepared for CSA No.3. Until a municipal service review is 

prepared, the sphere of influence cannot be updated, if necessary.  

 

 

 

19.050  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
 

A.   Area and Sphere of Influence:  This independent district serves the Lake Don Pedro 

subdivision in both Mariposa and Tuolumne counties and some adjacent properties.  

The sphere of influence generally encompasses the properties between the Don Pedro 

Reservoir and Lake McClure. The district was formed in 1980, and the SOI was 

adopted in 1987. 

 

B.   Authorized Functions:  The district was authorized by the Commission to provide 

"sewer and water services" to the inhabitants of the district.  Specifically, the district is 

authorized to provide the following services: 

 



Chapter 19 Mariposa County Special Districts 
 

May 28, 2014 Page 19-6 

1.  To supply the inhabitants of the district with water for domestic use, irrigation, 

sanitation, industrial use, fire protection, and recreation. 

 

2.  The collection, treatment or disposal of sewage, waste and storm water of the 

district and its inhabitants. 

 

C.  Policy:   
 

1. State law mandates that a municipal service review must be prepared prior to, or 

concurrently with, and proposed changes to a district’s sphere of influence. A 

municipal service review has not been prepared for the Lake Don Pedro 

Community Services District (LDPCSD).  

 

 In 2008, LAFCo staff did discuss the preparation of a municipal services review 

with the LDPCSD General Manager, with the intention of hiring a consultant to 

prepare the municipal service review and possible change to the sphere of 

influence. A draft request for proposals was prepared and submitted to the General 

Manager, but was never taken forward. Since that time the district’s Board has not 

taken any action that would indicate that the sphere of influence should be 

changed. 

 

2.  Commission policy requires a sphere of influence to be updated every five (5) 

years as necessary.  The current district sphere of influence was adopted in 1987. 

The sphere of influence cannot be changed until a municipal service review is 

completed prior to, or concurrently with, any changes. 

 

3. At this time, a SOI update is not necessary for the district. Until such time as the 

district determines that a SOI update is necessary, LAFCo will not modify the SOI 

or require that a MSR be prepared for the district. 

 

4. A MSR will need to be prepared prior to, or concurrently with, any update to the 

SOI. 

 

D.  Principal County:   
 

1.   The district is located in both Mariposa and Tuolumne counties, and Mariposa 

County was designated as the principal county for the formation of the district.  

The principal county is the county having all or the greater portion of the entire 

assessed value, as shown on the last equalized assessment roll of the county or 

counties, of all taxable property within a district.  The assessed value of 

LDPCSD properties for FY 2010-2011 in Tuolumne County was $127,690,000 

and in Mariposa County $197,400,000.  Based on these figures, Mariposa County 

is the principal county, and with this designation, the Mariposa Local Agency 

Formation Commission assumed exclusive LAFCo jurisdiction for all proposals 

involving the district in accordance with Sections 56387 and 56388 of the 



Chapter 19 Mariposa County Special Districts 
 

May 28, 2014 Page 19-7 

Reorganization Act.  The assessed value of LDPCSD properties shall be updated 

periodically to confirm in subsequent years the principal county for LDPCSD 

matters.   

 

2.   For all proposals, including an update to the sphere of influence, which involves 

territory in Tuolumne County, the Commission shall request formal review of the 

proposal and a recommendation by the Tuolumne Local Agency Formation 

Commission.  The Commission shall consider the comments and 

recommendations of the Tuolumne LAFCo in the Commission's consideration of 

the proposal and make necessary findings to address the Tuolumne LAFCo's 

comments and recommendations. 

 

E.  Wastewater Treatment Facilities:   
 

1.   The existing wastewater treatment facilities providing wastewater service to 

properties within the LDPCSD under County Service Area 1-M (CSA1-M) are 

outside of the District’s boundary and its sphere of influence. 

 

 When CSA1-M was created, the wastewater treatment facilities were within the 

LDPCSD and the CSA1-M boundaries. Subsequent failure of the facilities 

required that the facility be constructed on land in close proximity to the old 

facility and the existing sewer main infrastructure be used for the new wastewater 

treatment plant. The only property available was outside of the district’s 

boundary and its SOI. 

 

2. While there are no legal mandates that these facilities be within the district’s 

boundary or sphere of influence (SOI), when the boundary or SOI is changed for 

any other reason, these should both be changed so that the facility is in the 

boundary and the SOI. 

 

F.  Transfer of Don Pedro Sewer Zone No. 1: 
 

1.  The following condition of approval was attached by the Commission to the 

formation of the district: 

 

"A zone of benefit shall be created within the Lake Don Pedro Community 

Services District ("LDPCSD") with boundaries coextensive with the present 

boundaries of the County sewer zone.  The County shall transfer the assets and 

liabilities of the sewer zone to the LDPCSD, and the LDPCSD will accept 

same, subject to an agreement to be negotiated and executed between the 

County Sewer Zone and the LDPCSD in which the County will agree to 

subsidize the deficits of the LDPCSD's provision of sewer service within the 

zone of benefit, not to exceed the extent that such deficits result from the loss 

of property tax revenue that would have been available were this to remain a 

County sewer zone not to exceed the current amount of revenue.  Such 



Chapter 19 Mariposa County Special Districts 
 

May 28, 2014 Page 19-8 

agreement would further provide that the County's obligation to subsidize the 

providing of sewer service would be decreased pro rata by additional revenues 

generated by connection fees and service fees of users of the system.  The 

County shall be relieved of all liability to subsidize the sewer system's 

operations at such time as the LDPCSD has either the legal ability to accept 

property tax revenues formerly received by the County Sewer Zone or the 

LDPCSD has the legal ability to impose sewer stand-by charges." 

 

In 2007/2008, a new wastewater treatment plant was constructed in the service 

area. A municipal service review was prepared in 2008 that covered the 

wastewater service area. 

 

To date, the sewer zone and its facilities and services have not been transferred to 

the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District in accordance with the 

established condition of approval.  

 

2.  It is the position of the Commission, but not the District, that the above condition 

is still applicable. The Board of Directors of the LDPCSD and the Mariposa 

County Board of Supervisors should meet and confer in good faith regarding the 

ownership and operation of the sewer zone. The terms of the condition may be 

amended by the Commission upon request from the LDPCSD Board of Directors 

and the Board of Supervisors. 

 

 

19.060  Mariposa Public Utilities District 
 

A.   Area and Sphere of Influence:  This independent district serves most properties in 

the Town of Mariposa TPA except for the Fairgrounds area and the area north of John 

C. Fremont Hospital.  In addition to the existing district, the adopted sphere of 

influence includes the area north of the hospital. The district was formed in 1947, and 

the SOI was adopted in February of 1980. 

 

B.   Authorized Functions:  The district is authorized to provide all services for which a 

public utilities district is authorized to provide.  These services are listed in Section 

18.030(C).  The district presently provides water, wastewater treatment, and fire 

protection services. 

 

C.  Policy:   
 

1. A municipal service review for the district was completed in 2008. 

 

2. The current SOI boundary was established so that it was co-terminus with the 

Mariposa Town Planning Area boundary that was in place at that time. In 2006, 

the Mariposa County General Plan was updated, and the current General Plan 

proposes possible expansion of the Mariposa Town Planning Area boundary. 



CHAPTER  12 
 

MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEWS 
 

Sections: 
 
12.010 Background 
12.020 Local Agency Formation Commission Jurisdiction, 

Administrative Requirements and Responsibilities 
12.030 Procedures for Adopting Municipal Service Reviews   
12.040 Actions at Meetings and Hearings 
12.050 Municipal Service Review Contents and Written Determinations 

 
12.010  Background 
 

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Reorganization Act of 2000 (CKH Act) establishes 
procedures for local government changes of organization. The CKH Act also requires 
LAFCo to review and as necessary update the Spheres of Influence (SOI) of all local 
agencies within the county. A local agency is defined as any city, county, or district or 
special district. A Sphere of Influence is defined as a plan for the probable physical 
boundary and service area of a local agency or municipality. A Municipal Service Review 
(MSR) must be conducted for each local agency to update the SOIs.  
 
The Governors Office of Planning and Research (OPR) has prepared guidelines for 
LAFCo to conduct reviews of California municipal services. OPR published the Final 
Guidelines in August 2003. The CKH Act, together with OPR’s guidelines, requires 
LAFCo to conduct a comprehensive review of all agencies that provide services within the 
county. The service reviews must prepare a written statement of LAFCo’s determination 
with respect to each of the following items, as amended by Assembly Bill 1744 in 
September, 2007, and by Senate Bill 244 passed in 2011:  

 

• Growth and population projections 
• The location and characteristics of any disadvantaged unincorporated 

communities, as defined by Government Code Section 56033.5, within or 
contiguous to the sphere of influence 

• Present and planned capacity of facilities and adequacy of services, including 
infrastructure needs and deficiencies 

• Financing ability of agencies to provide services 
• Status of and opportunities for shared facilities 
• Accountability for community services needs, including Government structure 

and operational efficiencies 
• Any other matter related to effective and efficient service delivery, as required by 

commission policy 
 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-1 
 



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-2 
 

The guidelines include an example of a recommended MSR review process that can help 

clarify the role and the steps that might be taken in the preparation of a MSR and 

subsequent actions on a SOI. 



 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-3 

 

 

 

 

 

LAFCO Develops Schedule and 

Workplan, Consults with Others  

EXAMPLE OF OPR RECOMMENDED MUNICIPAL SERVICE 

REVIEW PROCESS  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-4 
 

 

 

12.020  Local Agency Formation Commission Jurisdiction, Administrative 

Requirements and Responsibilities 
 

The Municipal Service Review (MSR) is a tool that can be used by LAFCo to collect 

information and evaluate service provisions and service providers from a broader 

perspective. As mentioned elsewhere in this document, an approved MSR is required 

before LAFCo can adopt or update a SOI. It should be noted that the MSR process and 

approval will not always result in adopting or updating a SOI.  While State law does 

provide that a MSR can be conducted in conjunction with an action to establish or update a 

SOI, the two processes and actions are distinct and separate functions under the LAFCo 

authorities.  

 

According to the MSR Guidelines, prepared by the State Office of Planning and Research, 

a MSR can be used to: 

 

• Promote orderly growth and development in appropriate areas with consideration for 

service feasibility, costs, the preservation of open space, agricultural lands, and finite 

natural resources; 

• Encourage infill development and direct growth to areas that are planned for growth 

in General Plans; 

• Learn about service issues and needs; 

• Plan for provisions of quality infrastructure needed to support growth; 

• Develop a structure for dialog among agencies that provide services; 

• Develop strategies to avoid unnecessary costs, eliminate waste, and improve public 

service provisions; 

• Provide ideas on opportunities to streamline service provisions through the use of 

shared facilities, joint service agreements, or integrated planning and service delivery; 

and  

• Promote shared resource acquisition and joint funding requests or strategies. 

 

The information, recommendations and determinations contained in a MSR are intended to 

guide and inform SOI decisions for both the local agency and LAFCo. Therefore, for the 

MSR to be relevant to SOI decisions, it needs to discuss the SOI for any local agency being 

reviewed. However, the statutory determinations (Section 12.010 above) mandated on 

LAFCo for the MSR process do not include any specific determination on the SOI of a 

local agency. 

 

Section 65430 of the Government Code provides the statutory requirements for the 

preparation of a MSR by the LAFCo. The LAFCo has sole responsibility and jurisdiction in 

the preparation, review and approval of the MSR. The adoption of an MSR is a separate 

and distinct process from such actions as adopting or updating a SOI, annexations, or 

modifying agency boundaries by the LAFCo. 

 



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-5 
 

12.030  Procedures for Adopting Municipal Service Reviews   
 

A. A formal public review period on the draft municipal service review report will be 

established, and at least one public meeting and/or workshop should be held prior to 

the report being considered by LAFCO. It may be helpful to conduct a stakeholder 

meeting during the review period to obtain constructive input from those who helped 

shape the municipal service review.  

B. Comments received during the public review period should be considered and 

incorporated in the final report as appropriate. Any person or entity that submits 

comments should receive a copy of the final municipal service review report and a 

mailed notice of the public meeting or hearing at which the municipal service review 

determinations will be considered by the Commission.  

C. The determinations will still be draft until they are accepted/adopted by the Commission. 

The Final Municipal Service Review Report, at a minimum, will be issued 21 calendar 

days in advance of the hearing or public meeting at which the determinations will be 

adopted/accepted. If the determinations will be adopted at a hearing, the issuance of the 

final report should be concurrent with the 21 calendar day hearing notice. 

 

D. The Final Municipal Service Review Report is required to be considered by the 

Commission at a noticed public meeting. GC §56150-§56160 include public notice 

provisions. GC §56154 and §56156 require that published and mailed notice be provided 

at least 21 calendar days prior to the public hearing. All affected and interested agencies, 

and persons and entities requesting notice, should receive a mailed notice. 

 

12.040  Actions at Meetings and Hearings  

The meeting or hearing should be conducted consistent with LAFCo’s adopted written 

procedures. If LAFCO chooses to make its determinations at a hearing, here are some 

additional actions that the Commission could take, include the following:  

• Adoption of Resolution of Written Determinations  

 

Service review determinations should be adopted by Resolution.  

 

• Adoption of Municipal Service Review Recommendations  

 

The Commission may adopt staff recommendations and direct staff to take follow up 

actions as appropriate.  

 

• Adoption of City or District SOI Updates or Amendments  

 

If the municipal service review supports a particular action such as an SOI update or 

amendment, and LAFCO has complied with required processes, those actions could be 

approved at the same hearing.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-6 
 

• Initiation or Adoption of Other Proposals  

 

If the municipal service review supports a particular action such as an initiation or 

adoption of an organization or reorganization proposal, and LAFCO has complied with 

required processes, those actions could be approved or initiated at the same hearing.  

If the Commission accepts the determinations at a public meeting, then existing law does 

not require a reconsideration process. This lack of a reconsideration process and its 

potential for correcting and/or modifying the determinations, is one reason the Office of 

Planning and Research (OPR) recommends that the determinations be formally adopted at 

a public hearing.  

 

12.050  Municipal Service Review Contents and Written Determinations: 
 

A.  The Municipal Service Review Report will have the following contents at a 

minimum: 

 

•  An Executive Summary  

•  Review of baseline data and information related to the service or services being 

reviewed 

•  A description of the public participation process 

•  An analysis of services, service providers and other issues consistent with the intent 

of the CKH Act (GCs §56001, §56300, §56301), and including, but not limited to, 

factors to be considered (§56668), areas of required determination (§56430), SOI 

concerns (§56425, §56425.5) and environmental justice issues, if any 

•  Draft Determinations. (see Section B below for more information) 

•  Follow-up recommendations, if any 

•  Appropriate maps that identify service areas, and clearly delineate overlapping areas 

using GIS generated maps, if available, to ensure consistency among agencies 

 

B. The Municipal Service Review Guidelines require written determinations in nine 

categories. These categories are: 

 

1. Infrastructure Needs and Deficiencies  

In identifying an agency’s infrastructure needs and deficiencies, LAFCO may wish to 

address the following factors in its review:  

a) Government restructure options to enhance and/or eliminate identified 

infrastructure needs and/or deficiencies.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-7 
 

b) Expansion of services to eliminate duplicate infrastructure construction by 

other agencies.  

c) Condition of infrastructure and the availability of financial resources to make 

necessary changes.  

d) Level of service and condition of infrastructure in light of revenue and 

operating constraints.  

e) Infrastructure capabilities to accommodate future development with flexible 

contingency plans.  

f) Reserve capacity for properties not served within current boundaries and 

estimate of properties within current boundaries not eligible for service.  

g) Provisions for adequate service for properties not currently being served within 

current boundaries.  

h) Location of existing and/or planned facilities.  

i) Location of existing and/or planned facilities in relation to area demographics.  

j) Location of existing and/or planned infrastructure in relation to affordable 

housing programs.  

k) Compliance with environmental and safety standards.  

l) Income levels of existing households and earnings of businesses within the 

study area.  

m) Current placement of infrastructure in the county as a whole and in the study 

area.  

n) Applicable permit status.  

o) Consistency with service and/or capital improvement plans and local and 

regional land use plans/policies.  

 

2. Growth and Population Projections for the Affected Area  

In identifying an agency’s growth and population projections, LAFCO may wish to 

address the following factors in its review:  

a) Projected growth and demographic changes in and around the agency’s service 

areas.  

b) Historic and expected land use absorption trends.  

c) Estimate of future service needs.  

d) Impact of land use plans and growth patterns on service demands.  

e) Impact of service plans and policies on growth and/or land use patterns for 

adjacent areas, on mutual or regional social and economic interests, and on the 

local governmental structure of the county.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-8 
 

f) Relationship between an agency’s boundary and SOI with the projected growth 

in the study area.  

g) Compatibility of service plan(s) with other local agency land use/development 

plans.  

h) Projected household size of new and existing residential dwellings.  

i) Compatibility between agency service plans, regional growth projections and 

efficient urban development.  

 

3. Financing and Constraints and Opportunities  

In identifying an agency’s financing constraints and opportunities, LAFCO may wish to 

address the following factors in its review:  

a) Implementation of appropriate financing/funding practices.  

b) Potential for shared financing and/or joint funding applications.  

c) Combination of enterprise and/or non-enterprise financing functions.  

d) Comparative analysis of financing rates among other agencies in study area.  

e) Bond rating(s).  

f) Ability to obtain financing.  

g) Existing and/or proposed assessment district(s).  

h) Debt-to-services ratio by area and subarea incomes.  

i) Opportunities for additional revenue streams, including joint agency grant 

applications, untapped resources, or alternative government structures.  

j) Methods to pay down existing debt(s), including using excess revenues.  

 

4. Cost Avoidance Opportunities  

In identifying an agency’s cost avoidance opportunities, LAFCO may wish to address the 

following factors in its review:  

a) Opportunity for joint agency practices, including shared insurance coverage 

opportunities.  

b) Availability of outsourcing for financial and administrative duties, and cost-

benefits of outsourcing versus in-house management.  

c) Duplication of services.  

d) Impact of service practices and/or facilities in relation to land: available for 

infill; where excess capacity exists; planned for growth; easiest to serve; with 

the fewest topographic and geographic constraints; and in a manner that 

supports affordable housing objectives.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-9 
 

e) Impact of service practices and/or facilities in relation to benefit/detriment of 

service cost.  

f) Impact of growth inducement measures on construction costs and near-term 

infrastructure deficiencies.  

g) Policies and/or plans to extend services to an area proposed for annexation or 

new development, particularly with respect to the impact of extending services 

on existing customers.  

h) Impact of service practices and/or facilities on affordable housing objectives.  

i) Impact of additional services/capacity on agency’s fiscal viability, including 

cost and adequacy of services in existing or proposed service areas and/or areas 

served by other special districts, cites, or the county.  

j) Relationship between current level of service and customer needs and 

preferences.  

k) Opportunities for savings or augmentation in overhead, including employee 

salary or benefits, elected official compensation or benefits, equipment 

purchases, planning, etc.  

l) Pro-rata service costs for customer/ratepayer and/or taxpayer.  

m) Application and/or bid process for contractor assistance, including comparison 

of rates.  

 

5. Opportunities for Rate Restructuring  

In identifying an agency’s opportunities for rate restructuring, LAFCO may wish to 

address the following factors in its review:  

a) Agency’s methodology for determining rates.  

b) Availability of revenue enhancement opportunities to lessen and/or stabilize 

rates.  

c) Relationship between rate differences among service providers and levels of 

service.  

d) Rate comparison between service providers with similar service conditions.  

e) Cost of services versus fees.  

f) Rate comparison between sub-regions based on demographic information.  

g) The services that ratepayers and/or assessed properties are receiving for 

which they are paying.  

h) Financial impacts on existing customers caused by the funding of 

infrastructure needed to support new development.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-10 
 

i) Impacts of standby rates (charges assessed to under-or-undeveloped land 

used for rural, agricultural or open space uses) on open space and affordable 

housing plans.  

j) Relationship between rate and service polices and the provision of decent 

and affordable housing.  

k) Availability of reasonable emergency reserves.  

l) Use of annual savings.  

6. Opportunities for Shared Facilities  

In identifying an agency’s opportunities for shared facilities, LAFCO may wish to 

address the following factors in its review:  

a) Current shared activities with other service providers, including shared 

facilities and staff.  

b) Suggested existing and/or future shared facility opportunities by the agency.  

c) Opportunities for conjunctive and/or joint use projects, such as groundwater 

storage/parks, schools/parks, or flood detention/parks.  

d) Duplication of existing and/or planned facilities of other service providers.  

e) Availability of excess capacity to serve customers of other agencies.  

 

7. Government Structure Options  

In identifying an agency’s government structure options, LAFCO may wish to address 

the following factors in its review:  

a) Available government options to provide more logical service boundaries to 

the benefit of customers and regional planning goals and objectives.  

b) Recommendations by a service provider and/or an interested party for 

government options.  

c) Anticipated proposals to LAFCO that will affect the service provider.  

d) Prior proposals or attempts by the agency to consolidate and/or reorganize.  

e) Availability of government options that improve public participation, local 

accountability, and governance.  

f) Impacts of government structures on the potential for displacement of current 

residents.  

g) Opportunities to create definite and certain boundaries that conform to lines of 

assessment or ownership and/or eliminate islands, corridors of unincorporated 

territory, and other difficult or illogical service areas.  

h) Existing boundary disputes.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-11 
 

i) Elimination of overlapping boundaries that confuse the public, cause service 

inefficiencies, unnecessarily increase in the cost of infrastructure, exacerbate 

rates and/or undermine good planning practices.  

j) Reevaluation of boundaries, including downsizing SOI boundaries and/or 

approving other boundary modifications that remove important open space and 

agricultural lands from urban services areas.  

k) Availability of government options that stabilize, steady and/or clarify the 

government process in order to reduce costs or increase customer satisfaction.  

l) Availability of government options that may produce economies of scale and 

improve buying power in order to reduce service and housing costs.  

m) Availability of government options that allow appropriate facilities to be shared 

and avoid the construction of extra and/or unnecessary infrastructure.  

n) Making excess capacity available to other service users in order to eliminate 

duplicate infrastructure construction by multiple agencies and reduce costs to 

customers.  

o) Opportunities to improve the availability of water rights and/or supplies 

(surface, reclaimed or groundwater) to a larger customer base through a change 

in government organization.  

p) Availability of government options that could facilitate construction, financing 

and/or eliminate the need for new facility construction.  

q) Cost-benefit of restructuring current governing body and/or administration to 

any proposed alternative.  

r) Cost-benefit of restructuring overhead, including staff, capital outlays, 

allocation of reserves or savings, loaded administrative charges for grant 

administration, accounting, and other contracted services.  

s) Cost-benefit of restructuring the direct distribution of costs or debts from 

shared facilities to a larger user population.  

t) Opportunities for the sale of surplus properties through a change in government 

organization.  

u) Availability of excess reserves for service improvements and/or rate reductions 

through a change in government organization.  

v) Opportunities to enhance capital improvement plans and programs through a 

change in government structure.  

w) Opportunities to streamline services through the reorganization of service 

providers that no longer provide services for which they were formed.  

x) Opportunities for early debt repayment and related savings through a change in 

government structure.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-12 
 

y) Elimination of rate structures that impose growth pressures on open space 

resources.  

z) Identification of illogical boundaries and their effect on rates.  

aa) Impact of government structure options on an agency’s financial stability.  

bb) Rationale for an agency’s emergency and/or undesignated reserves (fund equity 

or balance), particularly in relation to their gross annual revenue.  

cc) Changes and/or modifications in boundaries in order to promote planned, 

orderly, and efficient patterns of urban development.  

dd) Changes and/or modifications in boundaries in order to avoid premature 

inducement, facilitation, or conversion of existing open space lands, including: 

the direction of growth away from prime agricultural and important open space 

lands towards infill areas or areas containing nonprime agricultural land; the 

development of vacant land adjacent to existing urban areas and within existing 

spheres of influence.  

ee) Boundary adjustments in order to minimize the amount of land needed to 

accommodate growth in the next 5-10 years within the spheres of influence of 

special districts and cities.  

ff) Prevention of extensions of urban services to important agriculture and open 

space areas not planned for growth or within the boundaries of the city or 

special district.  

gg) Impact of a change in government structure on the implementation of regional 

transportation, water quality, air quality, fair share housing allocation, 

environmental justice, airport land use, open space, agricultural, and other 

environmental polices or programs.  

hh) Impacts of government structures on fair housing programs.  

ii) Available government options that improve the ability to provide and explain 

budget and financial data.  

jj) Opportunities for improvement in the quality and/or levels of service through 

changes in government structure.  

kk) Impact of investment policies on service levels and quality.  

ll) Evaluation of bond rates, ability to borrow or obtain grants, budget practices 

and other aid.  

mm) Ability to gain environmental benefits (wetland restoration, water 

conservation, and other conservation policies) through government structure 

options.  

nn) Opportunities to integrate services without excessive cost.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-13 
 

oo) Cost-benefit analysis of potential changes in government structure through 

merging staff, staff reduction by attrition, phasing out of elected or appointed 

positions, and management staff.  

pp) Opportunities for improved service delivery and/or an increase in system 

standards by system integration through changes in government structure.  

qq) Identify prohibitions in the affected Principal Acts that would affect 

government structure options, including pending litigation, court judgments, 

other legal issues, restricted assets, financial or other constraints.  

rr) Integration of debts and obligations analyses.  

ss) Potential successor agencies.  

tt) Impact on existing systems (upgrades) due to government structure changes.  

uu) Impact on operating cost (short and long term) due to government structure 

changes.  

vv) Evaluation of long term savings through government structure changes versus 

related transition costs.  

ww) Evaluation of permit status upon integration.  

 

8. Evaluation of Management Efficiencies  

In evaluating an agency’s management efficiencies, LAFCO may wish to address the 

following factors in its review:  

a) Evaluation of agency’s capacity to assist with and/or assume services provided 

by other agencies.  

b) Evaluation of agency’s spending on mandatory programs.  

c) Comparison of agency’s mission statement and published customer service 

goals and objectives.  

d) Availability of master service plan(s).  

e) Contingency plans for accommodating existing and planned growth.  

f) Evaluation of publicized activities.  

g) Implementation of continuous improvement plans and strategies for budgeting, 

managing costs, training and utilizing personnel, and customer service and 

involvement.  

h) Evaluation of personnel policies.  

i) Availability of resources (fiscal, manpower, equipment, adopted service or 

work plans) to provide adequate service.  

j) Available technology to conduct an efficient business.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-14 
 

k) Collection and maintenance of pertinent data necessary to comply with state 

laws and provide adequate services.  

l) Opportunities for joint powers agreements, Joint Powers Authorities, and/or 

regional planning opportunities.  

m) Evaluation of agency’s system of performance measures.  

n) Capital improvement projects as they pertain to GC §65401 and §65103c.  

o) Evaluation of accounting practices.  

p) Evaluation of maintenance of contingency reserves.  

q) Written polices regarding the accumulation and use of reserves and investment 

practices.  

r) Impact of agency’s policies and practices on environmental objectives and 

affordable housing.  

s) Review of environmental and safety compliance measures.  

t) Current litigation and/or grand jury inquiry involving the service under 

LAFCO review.  

 

9. Local Accountability and Governance  

In evaluating an agency’s local accountability and governance structure, LAFCO may 

wish to address the following factors in its review: 

a) Compliance with state disclosure laws and the Brown Act.  

b) Level of public participation (i.e. open meetings, accessible staff and elected 

officials, an accessible office open to the public, a phone and/or message 

center, a web site, customer complaint and suggestion opportunities).  

c) Agency representatives (i.e., board members, employees, and staff).  

d) Public outreach efforts (i.e. newsletters, bill inserts, TV, web site).  

e) Media involvement (i.e. meetings publicized, evening board meetings, evening 

or weekend public planning sessions).  

f) Accessibility of meetings (i.e. meetings publicized, evening board meetings, 

evening or weekend public planning sessions and translations for non-English 

speakers and the hearing impaired).  

g) Election process.  

h) Participation of service users in elections (i.e. elections publicized, day and 

evening voting).  

i) Public access to adopted budgets.  

j) Budget reports’ compatibility with state law.  



Chapter 12 Municipal Service Reviews 

May 28, 2014 Page 12-15 
 

k) Audits.  

l) Access to program progress reports.  

m) Current provision of service(s).  

 

 

 

 


	2016-9-19 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Item 3b GM Report for initial packet
	Item 3b, GM Report attachment
	Item 3c Operations Supervisor Report 8-2016
	Item 3c, Outside Place of Use
	Item 4 Consent Agenda Staff Report
	Item 4b 2016-8-15 Regular Meeting  Minutes
	Item 5a Merit Salary Increase Staff Report
	Item 5A Merit Salary Increase Policy Resolution
	Item 5A Merit Salary Policy
	Item 5B Maintenance Program staff report
	Item 5c Intake Booster Pump Installation Staff Report
	Item 5d Water Service Line Replacement Staff Report
	Item 5e Emergency Groundwater Well Project Budget Staff Report
	Item 5e, Well BudgetvsActualExpenditures_2016_09-02
	Item 5f, Retiree Medical Benefits Staff Report
	Item 5g District Boundaries Staff Report
	Item 5G, LAFCO Formation Reso
	Item 5g, Place of Use Map
	Item 5G1, 2008 MSR boundary and sphere
	Item 5G2, MSR and SOI requirement
	Item 5G3, MSR Preparation Guidance doc



